21/06/2024, 14:17 Email - Arun D - Outlook

From: Do Not Reply <noreply@govpilot.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 7:19 PM

To: admin@govpilot.com;

Subject: Fulfilled: OPRA Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

I

Woodbridge Township
Open Records Request

Reference #: OPRA-2024-00654

Date Received: 06/15/2024
Department Deadline Date:
Requestor Deadline Date: 06/26/2024

This email is to notify you that the following department has changed the status of the request.

Department: Housing

Status: Fulfilled

Response: AS PER YOUR OPRA REQUEST FOR 100 CUTTERS DOCK RD, THE HOUSING DEPARTMENT
HAS NO VIOLATIONS ON FILE FOR THIS PROPERTY. YOU WILL RECEIVE ANSWERS TO ALL YOUR
REQUESTS FROM THE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENTS RESPONISBLE

Extension Date:

Fulfilled On: 06/18/2024

Request: Hello,

Address: 100 CUTTERS DOCK RD WOODBRIDGE NJ 07095
Delivery Type: Email

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADYONTMONWVILTZKMTEtNGEYYS05NzkOLTEZZTR|ZjNjOTIKOQAQAG7RDCqZTJJNskKHt2IQR70%3D 12
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